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Draft Native Vegetation regulation

From: —
To: "Andrew Stoner" <Andrew.Stoner@patliament.nsw.goy.au>
Date: 6/1/2012 11:41 AM

Subject: Draft Native Vegetation regulation

Dear Andrew,

The Native Vegetation Legislation has been an infringement on landowner rights to engage in a democratlc
free enterprise system under our common law Jurisdiction as guaranteed by our Commmonwealth of Australia
Constitution Act 1900 (UK) et al Commonwealth of Australia Act 1901,
This legislation and the Draft Native Vegetation Regulation currentiy bafore patliament does:-
1. Deny landowners and farmers the right to persue their economic development and dispose of their
natural wealth and resources -

thereby being deptived of their means of subsistance

2. In some cases farmers are being denied the right to improve methods of food production by efficient
devetopment and use of their
natural resources.

3. Landowners and farmers are belng denied the right to free enterprise and self determination,

For anyone taking notice of the path Local, State and Federal governments have been taking over a number
of years it becomes obvious many of the policies being introduced are dictated by the United Nations, a
foreign entity, setting our paritaments in contradiction of our common law rights and our Commonwealth of
Austratia Constitution Act 1901. Majorlty of these directives, such as agenda 21, pertaining to land use
contain the word "sustainability® and other commonly used buzz words to convince the people you represent it
Is being done in thelt best interest when, in fact, you are slowly but surely depriving them of thelr property
rights and ownership.

Slaves have no right 1o own property and no right to irial by'jury. The soverign people of Australia five in a
Democratic Common Law Jurisdiction and as such should reject all legisiation contradicting those rights.

I know it is my duty to keep you informed, as my representative, of my will on anything that comes before
Parliament, or that should come before Parllament®-

Itis MY WILL that you take immediate and on going action to block the Draft Native Vegetation Regulation
and repeal tha original Native Vegeiation Legislation. It is also MY WILL that you introduce into the NSW
Legistative assembly the following bill;

"The State of NSW and all political subdivisions {local government, government instrumentalities and
authorities) may not adopt or implement pollcy recommendations that deliberately or inadvertently infringe or
restrict privat property rights without due process, as may be required by pollcy recommendations originating
in, or traceable 1o "Agenda 21.*

Please advise receipt of this correspondence,
Yours in Democratic Government

Ray Gorton,

file://DXTemp\XPGrpWise\dFE32256 DOMGRP1POGRP120020000B31 A6496 1NG.,,  21/06/2012




